

## **RCORP-Psychostimulant Support II**

**Grantee Directory** 

2022 Cohort

Developed by JBS International, Inc.
March 2023



## **Table of Contents**

Alcohol & Drug Abuse Council for the Concho Valley	2
Coastlands Ministries	4
Community Mental Health & Recovery Board of Licking & Knox Counties	6
Delaware State University	
Feonix - Mobility Rising	12
Genesee Council on Alcoholism and Substance Abuse, Inc	1
Gibson Area Hospital & Health Services	17
Hamot Health Foundation	20
Health Care Coalition of Lafayette County	22
Hope for a Drug Free Stephens Corporation	24
Kentucky Rural Health Information Technology Network, Inc	2
Macoupin County	29
Mariposa Community Health Center, Inc	31
Memorial Hospital of South Bend, Beacon Health System	34
Mendocino County HHSA - Public Health	30
Nash Hospitals, Inc	38
North Country Health Consortium, Inc	40
Ohio University	4
Oklahoma State University	4
One Care of Southwest Virginia, Inc	4
Oswego County Opportunities, Inc	48
Piedmont Regional Community Services	50
Redwood Community Services, Inc	5
Shortgrass Community Health Center, Inc	54
Southern Utah University	50
St. Luke's Miners Memorial Hospital	5
Texas A&M University System	60
United Way of the Wabash Valley, Inc	62
Washington County Memorial Hospital	65



# **Alcohol & Drug Abuse Council** for the Concho Valley

## **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Concho Valley Psychostimulant Support Response Program
State:	Texas
Organization Type:	Substance Use Disorder Provider
Website:	http://www.adaccv.org/about-2
Address:	3553 Houston Harte San Angelo, TX 76901-2664

## **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Anitra Wilson
Email:	anitraw@adaccv.org
Phone:	325-224-3481

## **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Coke County, TX	Menard County, TX
Concho County, TX	Reagan County, TX
Crockett County, TX	Runnels County, TX
Irion County, TX	Schleicher County, TX
Kimble County, TX	Sterling County, TX
Mason County, TX	Sutton County, TX
McCulloch County, TX	Tom Green County, TX

Organization Name	City, State
Alcohol & Drug Abuse Council for the Concho Valley	San Angelo, TX
La Esperanza Clinic	San Angelo, TX
Sterling City Independent School District	Sterling City, TX
Sutton County	Sonora, TX



# **Alcohol & Drug Abuse Council** for the Concho Valley

## **Project Information:**

## **Project Summary**

Our project summary consists of implementing educational information to all populations in regard to SUD/OUD issues. We also look to provide trainings to the community to in address stigma and how to help those with SUD/OUD disorders.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Co-occurring Disorders
- Community Behavioral Health
- Mobile Healthcare Delivery

- Peer Recovery
- School-Based Care

## **Areas of Expertise**

Our organization's expertise is in the areas of prevention, treatment, outpatient, and recovery residency.

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Our organization would like to serve as a peer mentor where SUD and OUD are prevalent to educate those in school, higher education, community drop-in centers, churches, etc.

## Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance

We would welcome support in the areas that benefit most from these types of support systems.

Target Population(s	
Age:	Adolescents (13-17), Young Adult (18-24), Adult (25-64)
Race/Ethnicity:	White, Hispanic/Latino/Latinx, Black/African-American
Health Status:	People with/at risk for OUD or SUD, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions as a result of SUD (e.g., cirrhosis, HIV, hepatitis), People in recovery from OUD/SUD, People living with disabilities, Substance-exposed children and infants, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions (mental illness, eating disorders, etc.)
Health Access:	Uninsured or underinsured, Medicaid or Medicare recipients, Medically underserved
Economic:	Low-Income/Persons Living at or Near Poverty-Level, Unemployed Persons
Special Populations:	Racial and Ethnic Minorities, People Experiencing Homelessness, Pregnant and Parenting Women
Other:	Families of People With SUD/OUD



## **Coastlands Ministries**

#### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Wilkes Opioid Response Program - Psychostimulant Support
State:	North Carolina
Organization Type:	Community based organization
Website:	https://www.projectlazarus.org/
Address:	5368 NC Highway 16 S Moravian Falls, NC 28654

## **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Fred Brason
Email:	fbrason@projectlazarus.org
Phone:	336-667-8100

#### **Target Service Area(s):**

Cou	ntv.	State	9
		O COLC.	~

Wilkes County, NC

#### **Consortium Members:**

Organization Name	City, State
AIDS Leadership of the Foothills- Area Alliance	Hickory, NC
Coastlands Ministries DBA Project Lazarus	Moravian Falls, NC
Goodwill Industries of Northwest NC- Project Reentry	North Wilkesboro, NC
North Wilkesboro Comprehensive Treatment Center	North Wilkesboro, NC
Wilkes County Emergency Medical Services	North Wilkesboro, NC
Wilkes Recovery Revolutions, Inc.	North Wilkesboro, NC

#### **Project Information:**

#### **Project Summary**

Through the RCORP-Psychostimulant Support Program, the existing Wilkes Opioid Response Program consortium, serving now within COPE (Community Opioid Prevention and Education), will address social and environmental determinants within our community that have driven the prevalence of psychostimulant use/misuse disorder and its impacts on the community of Wilkes County, North Carolina, to a staggering degree. The consortium will work to increase engagement of individuals with psychostimulant use or misuse disorder in treatment and recovery support services, increase the capacity of community agencies and



providers to meaningfully and appropriately engage individuals who have psychostimulant use and misuse disorder, and create a community-wide prevention focused response to better address substance use disorder so that more individuals within the target population have access to treatment and recovery services. Through this process, the consortium has uncovered additional gaps and barriers for individuals with psychostimulant use/misuse disorder. This new funding opportunity will allow the consortium to begin addressing and effectively bridging those gaps.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Homeless Populations
- Hub & Spoke Model

#### Peer Recovery

#### **Areas of Expertise**

Coastland Ministries dba Project Lazarus expertise are Peer Support Services, community coalition building, and linkage to care for its participants.

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Coastlands Ministries dba Project Lazarus can serve as a peer mentor in the capacity of assistance with coalition building, direct Peer Support Services, resource development and linkage to care throughout the community.

#### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Capacity building and provider education specific to psychostimulant use

## **Target Population(s)**

General population



## **Community Mental Health & Recovery Board of Licking & Knox Counties**

## **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Knox Opioid Response and Recovery (KORR) Psychostimulant Use Strategies
State:	Ohio
Organization Type:	County Government
Website:	http://www.mhrlk.org
Address:	1435 West Main Street Suite B Newark, OH 43055-7810

## **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Kay Spergel
Email:	kspergel@mhrlk.org
Phone:	740-522-1232

## **Target Service Area(s):**

## County, State

Knox County, OH

Organization Name	City, State
Alcohol and Drug Freedom Center of Knox County	Knox, OH
Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio	Knox, OH
Community Mental Health & Recovery Board of Licking & Knox Counties	
Community Roots	Knox, OH
Danville Community Health Center	Knox, OH
Knox County Common Pleas Court	Knox, OH
Knox County Community Health Center	Knox, OH
Knox County Health Department	Knox, OH
Knox County Sheriff's Office	Knox, OH



## **Community Mental Health & Recovery Board of Licking & Knox Counties**

Organization Name	City, State
Mount Vernon Municipal Court	Knox, OH
Pathways of Central Ohio	Licking, OH
Riverside Recovery Services	Knox, OH
The Main Place	Knox, OH
TouchPointe Marriage & Family Resources	Knox, OH

#### **Project Information:**

## **Project Summary**

The target population will consist of individuals who are at risk for, have been diagnosed with, and/or are in treatment and/or recovery for psychostimulant use disorders; their families or caregivers; and other community members who reside in Knox County, Ohio. The proposed project will prioritize vulnerable and high risk psychostimulant users of drugs and abused prescriptions, who inject drugs, are homeless, and at risk for overdose and infectious diseases, and involved with criminal justice system, including participants of drug court programs and inmates of Knox County Jail. The target population is expected to have a high prevalence of co-occurring SUD/OUD, mental disorders and untreated medical conditions.

#### **Focus Areas**

Community Behavioral Health

#### **Areas of Expertise**

- Program evaluation
- Outcomes management
- Community planning
- Coalition building
- Management of complex high risk cases

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Planning and providing behavioral health care to a rural community

#### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Stigma

Target Population(s)	
Age:	Children (0-12), Adolescents (13-17), Young Adult (18-24), Adult (25-64)
Race/Ethnicity:	White
Health Status:	People with/at risk for OUD or SUD, People who inject drugs, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions as a result of SUD (e.g., cirrhosis,



## **Community Mental Health & Recovery Board of Licking & Knox Counties**

	HIV, hepatitis), People in recovery from OUD/SUD, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions (mental illness, eating disorders, etc.)
Health Access:	Uninsured or underinsured, Medicaid or Medicare recipients, Medically underserved
Economic:	Low-Income/Persons Living at or Near Poverty-Level, Unemployed Persons
Special Populations:	People Experiencing Homelessness, Pregnant and Parenting Women, Justice-Involved/Incarcerated Persons
Other:	Families of People With OUD/SUD, Healthcare Workers and Providers, Law Enforcement and First Responders, People With Low Health Literacy



# **Delaware State University**

## **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	VISION Consortium - Psychostimulant Support	
State:	Delaware	
Organization Type:	Institute of Higher Education	
Website:	https://www.desu.edu	
Address:	1200 N. DuPont Highway Dover, DE 19901-2277	

## **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Rocky Polite	
Email:	Rockypolitecccs@gmail.com	
Phone:	302-236-0175	

## **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Kent County, DE	Sussex County, DE

Organization Name	City, State
A Peaceful Place Integrated Care	Dover, DE
Courageous Hearts	Lincoln, DE
Delaware State University	Dover, DE
Dover Behavioral Health System	Dover, DE
Jewish Family Services	Lewes, DE
Sussex County Health Coalition	Georgetown, DE
Tabitha Medical Care	Laurel, DE



## **Delaware State University**

#### **Project Information:**

## **Project Summary**

The Vision Consortium aims to strengthen and expand prevention, treatment, and recovery services in rural areas of Delaware by providing training, education, and support to the behavioral health workforce. The project seeks to enhance the ability of behavioral health professionals to provide effective evidence-based treatments and interventions to help move individuals towards recovery. The Vision Consortium is a multi-sectored group, which represents Re-Envisioning Prevention, Treatment, and Recovery Services. Each member agency represents an aspect of prevention, treatment, and recovery services, such as workforce education and training, behavioral health treatment provider, county-wide coordinating agency, prevention, and acute care service delivery. Specifically, the project aims to provide evidence-based prevention, treatment, and recovery activities over a three-year period to the youth, individuals, families, and the behavioral health workforce in rural areas of Sussex and Kent Counties by focusing on:

- Providing the evidence-based programing to youth and families at-risk for psychostimulant use disorders.
- Implementing screening and brief interventions in clinical settings to provide referrals to individuals at-risk for psychostimulant misuse, including those who have infectious complications.
- Recruiting, training, and mentoring members of the behavioral health workforce on motivational interviewing, and screening, brief interventions, and referral (SBIRT) through learning collaboratives.
- Enhancing discharge coordination for people in treatment and recovery of various cultural and ethnic backgrounds who require linkages to home and community-based social supports.
- Expanding peer workforce development by hosting a monthly learning collaborative focused on supporting and coaching peers on effectively working with individuals in treatment and recovery in various settings.

#### **Focus Areas**

- **Community Behavioral Health**
- Community Health Workers
- Peer Recovery

#### **Areas of Expertise**

- Resources and networking in Sussex County DE
- SUD
- Higher Education

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

- Peer support groups
- Referrals to peer mentors in areas of Sussex and Kent County

#### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

- Peer support resources already available in rural Delaware areas
- Hispanic and Haitian population resources



# **Delaware State University**

Target Population(s)	
Age:	Adolescents (13-17), Adult (25-64), Older Adult (65+)
Race/Ethnicity:	White, Hispanic/Latino/Latinx, Black/African-American, Tribal populations/Native American/American Indian/Alaska Native - Hastian
Health Status:	People with/at risk for OUD or SUD, People who inject drugs, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions as a result of SUD (e.g., cirrhosis, HIV, hepatitis), People in recovery from OUD/SUD, Substance-exposed children and infants, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions (mental illness, eating disorders, etc.)
Health Access:	Uninsured or underinsured, Medicaid or Medicare recipients, Medically underserved
Economic:	Low-Income/Persons Living at or Near Poverty-Level, Unemployed Persons
Special Populations:	Racial and Ethnic Minorities
Other:	Families of People With OUD/SUD, Healthcare Workers and Providers, Law Enforcement and First Responders, People With Low Health Literacy, Non-English Speakers



# Feonix - Mobility Rising

## **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Coastal Bend Connect – Enhancement of Coordination of Care and Mobility for Rural Communities Opioid Response Program – Psychostimulant Support
State:	Nebraska
Organization Type:	Community based organization
Website:	https://feonix.org
Address:	4701 Innovation Drive Suite 304 Lincoln, NE 68521-5322

## **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Valerie Lefler	
Email:	valerie.lefler@feonixmobilityrising.org	
Phone:	833-653-6544	

## **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Aransas County, TX	Kenedy County, TX
Bee County, TX	Kleberg County, TX
Brooks County, TX	Live Oak County, TX
Duval County, TX	Refugio County, TX
Jim Wells County, TX	San Patricio County, TX

Organization Name	City, State
Coastal Plains Community Center (CPCC)	Portland, TX
Community Action Corporation of South Texas (CACOST)	Alice, TX
Feonix - Mobility Rising (FMR)	Corpus Christi, TX
United Connections Counseling, Inc (UCC)	Alice, TX



## Feonix - Mobility Rising

#### **Project Information:**

## **Project Summary**

Together, the Coastal Plains Community Center (CPCC), Community Action Corporation of South Texas (CACOST), United Connections Counseling (UCC), and Feonix-Mobility Rising (FMR) have teamed up to enhance SUD/OUD services in the rural counties in the Coastal Bend of Texas, as well as break down barriers in connectivity between referral of services and the wheels to get there. In addition, as part of this proposal, faculty and experts in mobility, rural health, and substance use disorders from the Texas A&M University School of Public Health, Texas A&M Transportation Institute, and Warren Alpert Medical School of Brown University will meet quarterly with practitioners to share insights, ideas, and lessons learned in the field from across the United States in enhancing services and expanding access to SUD/OUD resources.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Community Health Workers
- Integration of Services
- **Transportation**

- Health Information Technology
- **Hub & Spoke Model**

#### **Areas of Expertise**

Rural transportation, coordination of care related to mobility, accessibility, mobility as a service, and volunteer drivers are major areas of expertise Feonix - Mobility Rising is able to support.

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Transportation for clients and communities is an area where we have unique expertise in rural areas.

## **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Data reporting is an area of interest, as this is our first HRSA grant and want to make sure we get it right.

## **Target Population(s)**

Age:	Adult (25-64), Older Adult (65+)	
Race/Ethnicity:	White, Hispanic/Latino/Latinx, Black/African-American	
Health Status:	People with/at risk for OUD or SUD, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions as a result of SUD (e.g., cirrhosis, HIV, hepatitis), People in recovery from OUD/SUD, People living with disabilities, Substance-exposed children and infants, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions (mental illness, eating disorders, etc.)	
Health Access:	Uninsured or underinsured, Medicaid or Medicare recipients, Medically underserved	
Economic:	Low-Income/Persons Living at or Near Poverty-Level, Unemployed Persons	



# **Feonix - Mobility Rising**

	Racial and Ethnic Minorities, People Experiencing Homelessness, Pregnant and Parenting Women, Veterans, Justice- Involved/Incarcerated Persons, People Experiencing Food Insecurity	
Other:	Families of People With OUD/SUD, Healthcare Workers and Providers, Law Enforcement and First Responders, People With Low Health Literacy, Non-English Speakers	



## Genesee Council on Alcoholism and Substance Abuse, Inc.

## **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Genesee Council on Alcoholism and Substance Abuse, Inc.
State:	New York
Organization Type:	Health Care Provider, Substance Use Disorder Provider
Website:	https://gcasa.net/
Address:	430 East Main Street Batavia, NY 14020-2519

#### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Rosalie Mangino-Crandall
Email:	Rmangino-crandall@gcasa.org
Phone:	716-474-0981

### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Genesee County, NY	Orleans County, NY

#### **Consortium Members:**

Organization Name	City, State
Genesee Council on Alcoholism and Substance Abuse, Inc.	Batavia, NY
Genesee County Health Department	Batavia, NY
Genesee County Mental Health	Batavia, NY
Lake Plains Community Care Network (LPCCN)	Batavia, NY
Oak Orchard Health	Albion, NY
Orleans County Health Department	Albion, NY
Orleans County Mental Health	Albion, NY

#### **Project Information:**

#### **Project Summary**

Reduce the morbidity and mortality of substance use disorder (SUD), including opioid use disorder (OUD), in our high-risk rural community by strengthening and expanding prevention, treatment, and recovery services for rural individuals who misuse psychostimulants to enhance their ability to access treatment and move towards recovery.



## Genesee Council on Alcoholism and Substance Abuse, Inc.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Co-occurring Disorders
- **Emergency Medical Services**
- Integration of Services
- Peer Recovery

## **Areas of Expertise**

Expert of the G/O region

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

- Clinics
- Mental health
- Community

#### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

We would welcome any assistance

## **Target Population(s)**

General population



## Gibson Area Hospital & Health **Services**

## **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Psychostimulant Support Services for East Central Illinois
State:	Illinois
Organization Type:	Critical Access Hospital
Website:	https://www.gibsonhospital.org/home
Address:	1120 N. Melvin Gibson City, IL 60936-1054

## **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Amanda McKeon
Email:	amanda_mckeon@gibsonhospital.org
Phone:	217-784-2567

## **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Ford County, IL	Livingston County, IL
Iroquois County, IL	

Organization Name	City, State
Behavioral Wellness Center & Geriatric Behavioral Services	Gibson City, IL
Community Care Coordination and Referral Center	Gibson City, IL
Community Resource & Counseling Center (CRCC)	Paxton, IL
Education Center (Center for East Central IL Area for Health Education – AHEC)	Gibson City, IL
Family Health Care of Cissna Park	Park, IL
Family Health Care of Fairbury	Fairbury, IL
Family Healthcare of Gibson City	Gibson City, IL
Ford County Public Health Department	Paxton, IL
Gibson Area Family Medical	Gibson City, IL



## Gibson Area Hospital & Health Services

Organization Name	City, State
Gibson Area Hospital and Health Services	Gibson City, IL
Gibson Area Medical Clinic	Gibson City, IL
Gibson Area Primary Care	Gibson City, IL
Gibson City Clinic	Gibson City, IL
Gibson City- Melvin-Sibley (GCMS) Community Unit School District 5	Gibson City, IL
Gibson Health of Watseka	Watseka, IL
Gibson Healthcare of Mahomet	Gibson City, IL
Iroquois West Community Unit School District 10	Gilman, IL
Paxton-Buckley- Loda (PBL) Community Unit School District 10	Paxton, IL
Prairie Family Medicine & Obstetrics	Forrest, IL
Scott's Family Pharmacy, Inc.	Gibson City, IL
The Medicine Shoppe Pharmacy	Gibson City, IL
The Onarga Clinic	Onarga, IL
The Paxton Clinic	Paxton, IL

### **Project Information:**

#### **Project Summary**

The focus of Psychostimulant Support Services for East Central Illinois is to address the following areas:

- 1. Co-occurring disorders (COD), including opioid plus methamphetamines, cocaine, and
- 2. The reduction of harm to those afflicted with COD and their families/caregivers.
- 3. Co-occurring physical comorbidities associated with those with psychostimulant disorder. Those individuals who have a history of, or who are at risk for, SUD/OUD and other psychostimulants disorders, and those who present with mental illness issues cooccurring with psychostimulant disorders will be the focus group of this Project.

There are many urban-rural differences that contribute to these problems. For example, there may be a lack of emergency naloxone devices in rural markets and travel time can be significantly higher for first responders to reach individuals needing help. There are typically



## Gibson Area Hospital & Health **Services**

fewer substance abuse treatment providers and facilities in rural communities, which is the case in this service area. Many rural communities have socio-demographic vulnerabilities [and in the case of this service area many other social determinants of health] that are contributing factors to the opioid crisis. Rural communities are typically tight knit therefore, stigma is both an obstacle and a challenge. Stigma often prevents struggling individuals from seeking help and healthcare providers from integrating treatment into their practices. Stigma may be the obstacle that hinders a community's capacity to address the opioid epidemic. These issues are compounded many times over because of a lack of familial support, poverty, and the overarching addiction related issues. This nation-wide public health crisis has been elevated to emergency status.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Co-occurring Disorders
- Peer Recovery
- School-Based Care
- Community Behavioral Health
- Integration of Services
- MOUD/MAT Implementation
- **Neonatal Abstinence Syndrome**

#### **Areas of Expertise**

Katherine Austman, MD is a huge asset to the rural area of East Central Illinois. Dr. Austman is a practicing family medicine provider under the GAHHS umbrella and has completed a Fellowship in Addiction Medicine from St. Louis University (2020). The St. Louis University fellowship program is one of the first fellowships in Addiction Medicine certified by the American College of Graduate Medical Education. Dr. Austman was the first fellow enrolled in the St. Louis University program. Fellows' complete rotations at SSM Health Saint Louis University Hospital and SSM Health St. Mary's Hospital, as well as in clinics and community health centers. Fellows also work at the WISH Center. WISH treats women with addiction issues throughout their pregnancies and the post-partum period. Under her leadership and through her expertise in this area she is making great strides within the community and with her fellow providers, by helping them understand the nuances of treating those suffering with SUD/OUDs. Her guidance is extremely valuable to the ultimate success of this Project.

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Formation of coalitions in rural communities/counties.

#### Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance

Stigma education for community.

#### **Target Population(s)**

General population



## **Hamot Health Foundation**

## **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Strengthening Prevention, Treatment and Recovery for Individuals who Misuse Psychostimulants in Northwest Pennsylvania
State:	Pennsylvania
Organization Type:	Community based organization
Website:	https://recoveryisnwpa.org/recovery-is-community
Address:	201 State Street Erie, PA 16550-0001

## **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Mandy Fauble
Email:	faublem2@upmc.edu
Phone:	814-451-2225

#### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Crawford County, PA	Venango County, PA
Erie County, PA	

#### **Consortium Members:**

Organization Name	City, State
Crawford County Drug & Alcohol Executive Commission	Meadville, PA
Hamot Health Foundation	Erie, PA
UPMC Western Behavioral Health at Safe Harbor	Erie, PA
Venango County Human Services	Franklin, PA

#### **Project Information:**

#### **Project Summary**

Northwest Pennsylvania resources for strengthening prevention, treatment, recovery and support of individuals, particularly women and families impacted by a variety of substance use disorders, are being woven into a more comprehensive and cooperative system throughout rural Erie County, Crawford County, and Venango County in Northwest Pennsylvania (NWPA) through our successful consortium work over the past three years. The Rural Communities Opioid Response Program Psychostimulant Support grant will help support education, training, and treatment for individuals who misuse psychostimulants in NWPA, to reduce the impacts of opioid use disorder as well as other substance use disorders on women and families in NWPA. This project will expand on the lessons our key consortium members have learned as well as



## **Hamot Health Foundation**

build upon existing infrastructure for a successful deployment of activities accelerating a focus on individuals and families impacted by psychostimulant use. Our experienced consortium will focus on core prevention strategies, broad-based education and training throughout the rural area, treatment and recovery, discharge coordination and peer support. The overarching goal is the prevention and reduction of psychostimulant misuse through evidence-based prevention, treatment and recovery strategies targeted to behavioral health professionals, and the community at large. We will implement these initiatives with our rural community and the members of our consortium.

#### **Focus Areas**

Community Behavioral Health

#### **Areas of Expertise**

- Care and support of substance-impacted women and infants
- Naloxone education and distribution
- Training series for behavioral health workforce

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

- Providing training content on SBIRT
- Compassion Fatigue
- Differential Diagnoses of ADD/ADHD

#### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Guidance on accessing and distributing fentanyl test strips in our grant areas, which were recently legalized in our state.

## **Target Population(s)**

Health Status:	People with/at risk for OUD or SUD,People in recovery from OUD/SUD
Other:	Families of People With OUD/SUD, Healthcare Workers and Providers, Law Enforcement and First Responders



# **Health Care Coalition of Lafayette County**

## **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Psychostimulant Support Initiative
State:	Missouri
Organization Type:	FQHC, Rural Health Network
Website:	https://lafayettecountyhealth.org/about/
Address:	608 Missouri Street Waverly, MO 64096-8241

## **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Kayla Schmidt
Email:	kayla.schmidt@hccnetwork.org
Phone:	660-251-0524

## **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Carroll County, MO	Ray County, MO
Lafayette County, MO	Saline County, MO

Organization Name	City, State
Comprehensive Mental Health	Independence, MO
Health Care Collaborative of Rural Missouri	Waverly, MO
Lafayette County Health Department	Lexington, MO
Lafayette County Sheriff Department	Lexington, MO
Lafayette Regional Health Center	Lexington, MO



# **Health Care Coalition of Lafayette County**

## **Project Information:**

## **Project Summary**

HCC will focus on all individuals at risk of or diagnosed with a Psychostimulant disorder, or at risk of or diagnosed with HIV, Hepatitis B, or Hepatitis C because of injectable drug use, with an emphasis on high-risk populations to include maternal health patients, uninsured and underinsured populations, and veterans, who often will not seek or stay in treatment due to cost. While we may place an emphasis on these patient populations, our goal is to meet the needs of all individuals in our service area in need of SUD/OUD/psychostimulant use disorder prevention, treatment or recovery services.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Integration of Services
- Maternal and Obstetric Care
- MOUD/MAT Implementation
- Peer Recovery

#### **Areas of Expertise**

We are the medical provider for the jail so although I do not consider us an expert, we do have a great working relationship with them.

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

HCC Network has established a great relationship with the local jail and are now providing services inside the jail.

#### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

We would like additional support on ways to increase reimbursement for peer recovery services.

#### **Target Population(s)**

General population



# Hope for a Drug Free Stephens Corporation

## **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Stephens County Wellness and Recovery Network
State:	GA
Organization Type:	Community based organization
Website:	https://www.facebook.com/drugfreestephens/
Address:	467 West Doyle Street Suite A Toccoa, GA 30577-1791

## **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Kathy Whitmire
Email:	kfwhitmire@gmail.com
Phone:	706-491-3493

## **Target Service Area(s):**

## County, State

Stephens County, GA

Organization Name	City, State
Avita Community Partners	Toccoa, GA
Georgia Partnership for Telehealth	Blackshear, GA
Hope for a Drug Free Stephens Consortium	Toccoa, GA
Mountain Judicial Circuit Drug Court	Clarkesville, GA
Stephens County Hospital Authority & Physician Services	Clarkesville, GA
Stephens County School System	Toccoa, GA
The Hope Center, Inc dba The Hope Center for Wellness and Recovery	Toccoa, GA
The Toccoa Clinic - Internal Medicine Department	Toccoa, GA



# Hope for a Drug Free Stephens Corporation

## **Project Information:**

## **Project Summary**

Hope for a Drug Free Stephens Consortium members have partnered to create an integrated behavioral health network called the Stephens County Wellness and Recovery Network. This program will serve individuals who are at risk for, have been diagnosed with, and/or are in treatment and/or recovery for psychostimulant use disorders and their families and/or caregivers in Stephens County. The Network will deploy a value-based, person-centered approach with an emphasis on care coordination and treating the whole patient by integrating primary care with substance use and mental health treatment and recovery services both inperson and via telehealth.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Co-occurring Disorders
- Peer Recovery

Integration of Services

#### **Areas of Expertise**

- **Integrated Care Network**
- Coordinated Care
- Residential Treatment Program
- Cognitive Behavioral Therapy
- **Recovery Support Services**

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

- 30-day Residential Detox and Therapy Program
- **Recovery Community Support Services**

#### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Stigma Reduction Strategies

## **Target Population(s)** Age: Young Adult (18-24), Older Adult (65+) Race/Ethnicity: White, Hispanic/Latino/Latinx, Black/African-American, Asian or Pacific Islander People with/at risk for OUD or SUD, People who inject drugs, People Health Status: with/at risk for co-occurring conditions as a result of SUD (e.g., cirrhosis, HIV, hepatitis), People in recovery from OUD/SUD, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions (mental illness, eating disorders, etc.) **Health Access:** Uninsured or underinsured, Medicaid or Medicare recipients, Medically underserved Low-Income/Persons Living at or Near Poverty-Level, Unemployed Economic: Persons



# Hope for a Drug Free Stephens Corporation

-	Racial and Ethnic Minorities, People Experiencing Homelessness, Pregnant and Parenting Women, Veterans, Justice- Involved/Incarcerated Persons, LGBTQ+ Populations, People Experiencing Food Insecurity	
Other:	Families of People With OUD/SUD, Law Enforcement and First Responders, Non-English Speakers	



## **Kentucky Rural Health Information** Technology Network, Inc.

## **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Kentucky Rural Health Information Technology Network, Inc.	
State:	Kentucky	
Organization Type:	Behavioral Health Provider, Certified Community Behavioral Health, Substance Use Disorder Provider	
Website:	https://www.horizonhealthky.org	
Address:	1019 Cumberland Falls Hwy., Ste. B210 Corbin, KY 40701-2793	

#### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Franklin K Perkins
Email:	kperkins@horizonhealthky.org
Phone:	606-657-2030

## **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Knox County, KY	Whitley County, KY
Laurel County, KY	

#### **Consortium Members:**

Organization Name	City, State
Barbourville Family Health	Barbourville, KY
Cumberland River Behavioral Health, Inc.	Corbin, KY
Cumberland River Regional Prevention Center	Corbin, KY
Grace Community Health Center, Inc. dba Grace Health	Corbin, KY
KRHIT / dba Horizon Health	Corbin, KY

#### **Project Information:**

#### **Project Summary**

Horizon Health is a 501 (c)(3) non-profit organization located in London, Kentucky, and Williamsburg, Kentucky. We are a behavioral Health Organization offering MAT services and treatment for SUD/OUD and co-occurring disorders.



## **Kentucky Rural Health Information** Technology Network, Inc.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Co-occurring Disorders
- Integration of Services

## MOUD/MAT Implementation

## **Areas of Expertise**

- Opioid Use Disorder
- Substance Abuse Disorders
- DSM 5 Co-occurring Disorders
- Non-Profit Organizational Management

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Rural Health Populations

## Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance

Treatment of co-occurring disorders

## **Target Population(s)**

General population



# **Macoupin County**

## **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Macoupin County
State:	Illinois
Organization Type:	County Government, FQHC, Substance Use Disorder Provider
Website:	https://mcphd.net/
Address:	805 North Broad Street Carlinville, IL 62626-1075

## **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Becky Hatlee
Email:	bhatlee@mcphd.net
Phone:	217-839-4192

## **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Macoupin County, IL	Montgomery County, IL

Organization Name	City, State
Amare	Wood River, IL
Beacon Church	Litchfield, IL
Carlinville Area Hospital	Carlinville, IL
Chestnut Health Systems	Granite City, IL
Community Memorial Hospital	Stanton, IL
HSHS St. Francis Hospital	Litchfield, IL
Litchfield Police Department	Litchfield, IL
Macoupin Co. Probation & Court Services Dept.	Carlinville, IL
Macoupin Community Health Centers, Inc.	Gillespie, IL
Macoupin Family Practice Centers, LLP	Carlinville, IL



## **Macoupin County**

#### **Project Information:**

## **Project Summary**

MCPHD and its consortium partners coordinate and provide trainings for addiction prevention, treatment, and recovery (including training in motivational interviewing, cognitive behavioral therapy, community reinforcement, and contingency management) for target area population, stakeholders, first responders, faith-based community, community at large, school personnel, students, and persons living with addiction; coordinate the implementation of increased use of telehealth for SUD, mental health, and case management; implement and expand Safe Passage/No Wrong Door programs with the assistance of local law enforcement, EMT/ambulance groups, and fire departments; and provide exercise therapies, contingency management, cognitive behavioral therapy to individuals with MUD, build coalitions to provide long-term community recovery/respite care infrastructure, and recruit, train and educate a Peer Volunteer Workforce team.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Integration of Services
- MOUD/MAT Implementation

## **Areas of Expertise**

- MAT services
- Care team services
- **Group Counseling**

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Care team model

#### Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance

School prevention and awareness programs.

#### **Target Population(s)**

General population



# **Mariposa Community Health** Center, Inc.

## **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Santa Cruz County Overcoming Substance Abuse
State:	Arizona
Organization Type:	FQHC
Website:	https://www.mariposachc.net/
Address:	825 N. Grand Ave Ste 100 Suite 100 Nogales, AZ 85648

## **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Yara Castro
Email:	ycastro@mariposachc.net
Phone:	520-375-6050

## **Target Service Area(s):**

## County, State

Santa Cruz County, AZ

Organization Name	City, State
Community Health Associates (CHA)	Nogales, AZ
Constructing Circles of Peace (CCP)	Nogales, AZ
HOPE, Inc	Nogales, AZ
Mariposa Community Health Center, Inc. (MCHC)	Nogales, AZ
Pinal Hispanic Council (PHC)	Nogales, AZ
Southeast Arizona Area Health Education Center (SEAHEC)	Nogales, AZ



## **Mariposa Community Health** Center, Inc.

#### **Project Information:**

## **Project Summary**

Santa Cruz County Overcoming Addiction (SOSA) is a cross-sector consortium that convened in 2019 with the goal of collaborating to increase the availability of, and access to, culturally and linguistically appropriate services to prevent, treat, and recover from substance use disorder (SUD) and especially opioid use disorder (OUD). SOSA currently has 15 members representing primary care, emergency care, behavioral health, emergency medical services, law enforcement, k-12 schools, higher education, and workforce development. Mariposa Community Health Center (MCHC) is a federally qualified health center established in 1980 to meet the needs of the rural, low income, Hispanic/Latino population of Santa Cruz County. MCHC is the lead agency and fiscal agent for funding that supports SOSA through the HRSA Rural Communities Opioid Response Program (RCORP). MCHC is currently the applicant for a RCORP-Psychostimulant Support funding opportunity to address the prevalence and impact of methamphetamines and cocaine use in the community. Six key consortium partners from the primary care, behavioral health, and workforce development sectors are charged with leading these efforts. Santa Cruz County is the smallest county in Arizona, with a population of 48,724. Almost half of county residents live in Nogales, the international port of entry. This proximity to the Mexico border means that county residents have access to Mexican pharmacies, where policies and procedures differ from county and U.S. practices. It also means the county experiences heavy illegal drug trafficking. According to the U.S. Drug Enforcement Administration's National Seizure System, among the top ten drug types seized in 2020, eight were opioids and methamphetamines – a total of 922 seizures. In 2019 and 2020, 87% of overdose cases involved opioids and 37% involved psycho stimulants (methamphetamine and cocaine). Sixty-five percent involved two or more drugs. Among cases involving psychostimulants, all but one (94%) involved two or more drugs. Santa Cruz County is a HRSA designated Health Professional Shortage Area (HPSA) and there are major gaps in services for county residents: there are no in-patient treatment facilities, homeless shelters are limited, no transitional housing programs, or domestic violence shelters. The overarching objectives for the three-year RCORP-PS project period are: 1) Expand SOSA prevention strategies and activities to address methamphetamines and cocaine, 2) Expand SOSA treatment and recovery strategies and activities to address methamphetamines and cocaine, 3) Formalize a SOSA data monitoring team to share SUD prevalence, caseloads, and overdoses in Santa Cruz County, and 4) Integrate psychostimulant use/misuse into SOSA sustainability work focused on SUD-OUD prevention, treatment, and recovery.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Community Health Workers
- **Emergency Medical Services**
- Integration of Services
- Peer Recovery

#### **Areas of Expertise**

- **Emergency Medical Services**
- Peer Support
- Consortium engagement
- Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor



# **Mariposa Community Health** Center, Inc.

- Peer support
- **Emergency Medical Services**
- Consortium engagement

## **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

- Criminal justice
- Coordination/integration of treatment services

## **Target Population(s)**

General population



# **Memorial Hospital of South** Bend, Beacon Health System

## **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Supported and Safe
State:	Indiana
Organization Type:	Critical Access Hospital
Website:	https://locations.beaconhealthsystem.org/in/south-bend/memorial-hospital
Address:	615 N. Michigan Street South Bend, IN 46601-1033

## **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Rachel Jhala
Email:	Rjhala@beaconhealthsystem.org
Phone:	574-575-2700

## **Target Service Area(s):**

## County, State

Marshall County, IN

Organization Name	City, State
AIDS Ministries	South Bend, IN
Ameri-Can Engineering	Argos, IN
Bowen Center	Plymouth, IN
David's Courage	Plymouth, IN
Hoosier Racing Tire Corp.	Plymouth, IN
Marshall Co. Community Corrections	Plymouth, IN
Marshall Co. Jail	Plymouth, IN
Marshall Co. Prosecutor's Office	Plymouth, IN
Memorial Hospital- South Bend	South Bend, IN
Pretzels, Inc.	Plymouth, IN



# **Memorial Hospital of South** Bend, Beacon Health System

Organization Name	City, State
Work One	Plymouth, IN

### **Project Information:**

### **Project Summary**

The Supported and Safe Project aims to create, foster, and sustain working environments that promote healthy lifestyle choices and abstinence from psychostimulant use. To achieve this goal, we are partnering with three manufacturing sites in Marshall County to encourage participation in programming that will engage associates and their family members in seeking treatment for psychostimulant use in a stigma free, supported, and safe environment. Participation is completely voluntary and confidential. Associates choosing to participate in Supported and Safe services will be given incentives. To create program sustainability Champions and Mentors within each work site will be identified and those individuals will receive incentives as well.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Community Behavioral Health
- Community Health Workers
- **Emergency Medical Services**

#### **Areas of Expertise**

- Substance Use Counseling
- Case Management
- Assessment

#### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Areas we would welcome technical assistance would be in helping to reduce stigma around entering SUD treatment and ways to engage or get individuals motivated to participate in programming and then to stay engaged in treatment/programming.

### **Target Population(s)**

Age:	Young Adult (18-24), Adult (25-64), Older Adult (65+)
Health Status:	People with/at risk for OUD or SUD, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions as a result of SUD (e.g., cirrhosis, HIV, hepatitis), People in recovery from OUD/SUD
Health Access:	Uninsured or underinsured, Medicaid or Medicare recipients
Special Populations:	Justice-Involved/Incarcerated Persons
Other:	Families of People With SUD/OUD



### **Mendocino County HHSA -Public Health**

### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Safe Rx Mendocino Expansion Project
State:	California
Organization Type:	County Government
Website:	https://www.mendocinocounty.org/government/health-and-human- services-agency/public-health
Address:	1120 South Dora Street Ukiah, CA 95482-5815

### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Heather Armstrong
Email:	armstrongh@mendocinocounty.org
Phone:	707-472-2355

### **Target Service Area(s):**

### County, State

Mendocino County, CA

#### **Consortium Members:**

Organization Name	City, State
Arlene and Michael Rosen Foundation	Santa Barbara, CA
MCAVHN Care and Prevention Network	Ukiah, CA
Mendocino County HHSA - Public Health	Ukiah, CA
Pinoleville Pomo Nation	Ukiah, CA
Sherwood Valley Band of Pomo Indians	Willits, CA

### **Project Information:**

### **Project Summary**

Leverage reestablished relationships to address the disparity of how many people are reaching out to the Native Exchange, a consortium within the Tribes that provides resources (e.g., health insurance, resource expansion). These exchanges are Pinoleville Pomo Nation and the Sherwood Band of Pomo Indians, and receive assistance from MCAVHN Care and Prevention, Mendocino County Behavioral Health and Recovery Services, and Arlene and Michael Rosen Foundation.



### **Mendocino County HHSA -Public Health**

### **Focus Areas**

• Tribal Populations

### **Areas of Expertise**

Rural Native American Populations

### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

**Rural Native American Populations** 

### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Increasing education and prevention in culturally responsive ways to reduce stigma, increase prevention behaviors, decrease risk for all ages.

### **Target Population(s)**



### Nash Hospitals, Inc.

### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	PAGE - Psychostimulant Activities Guiding Education
State:	North Carolina
Organization Type:	Health Care Provider, Nash UNC Health
Website:	https://www.nashcountycare.com/
Address:	2301 Medpark Drive Rocky Mount, NC 27804

### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Yolanda Outlaw
Email:	yolanda_outlaw@med.unc.edu
Phone:	1-252-962-5437

### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Nash County, NC	Wilson County, NC
Warren County, NC	

#### **Consortium Members:**

Organization Name	City, State
Bailey Church of God	Bailey, NC
Bailey Police Department	Bailey, NC
Nash UNC Health	Rocky Mount, NC
Warren County EMS	Warrenton, NC
Wilson County Substance Prevention Coalition	Wilson, NC

### **Project Information:**

### **Project Summary**

Project PAGE (Psychostimulant Activities Guiding Education) provides the opportunity to leverage partnerships and learnings from NOVEL, as well as expand outreach and substance use focus across multiple counties. The project will focus its prevention efforts on increasing provider and community knowledge of psychostimulant misuse and use disorders and the dangers of stigma, as well as increasing screening efforts for individuals at risk for, or who have, psychostimulant use disorders. Treatment and recovery efforts will focus on workforce training, enhanced discharge coordination for people leaving treatment facilities and/or the



### Nash Hospitals, Inc.

criminal justice system, and an expanded peer and recovery coach workforce. Through this work, Project PAGE will continue to enhance its infrastructure to implement policy, systems, and environmental change for long-lasting impact in the fight against psychostimulant misuse and use disorders.

### **Focus Areas**

- Adolescent Health
- Co-occurring Disorders
- Emergency Medical Services
- Health Literacy
- Integration of Services

- MOUD/MAT Implementation
- Peer Recovery
- School-Based Care
- Tribal Populations

### **Areas of Expertise**

- Data/information
- Consortium building
- Working with justice-involved persons
- Outreach

### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

- Data/information
- Consortium building

### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

- Data/information
- Reaching disenfranchised populations (outreach)

### **Target Population(s)**



### **North Country Health** Consortium, Inc.

### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	North Country Recovers Together Initiative
State:	New Hampshire
Organization Type:	Community based organization Nonprofit Rural Health Network
Website:	https://www.nchcnh.org/
Address:	262 Cottage St. Suite 230 Littleton, NH 03561-4143

### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Becky McEnany
	Annette Carbonneau
Email:	bmcenany@nchcnh.org
	acarbonneau@nchcnh.org
Phone:	603-259-4785
	603-259-4669

### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Coos County, NH	Grafton County, NH

Organization Name	City, State
Androscoggin Valley Hospital	Berlin, NH
Family Resource Center	Gorham, NH
Littleton Police Department	Littleton, NH
Littleton Regional Healthcare	Littleton, NH
North Country Health Consortium	Littleton, NH
Northumberland Police Department	Groveton, NH
Weeks Medical Center	Gorham, NH



### North Country Health Consortium, Inc.

### **Project Information:**

### **Project Summary**

The North Country Recovers Together initiative will expand NCHC's prevention, education. treatment, and recovery assistance program (PETRA) by collaborating across community organizations to develop an integrated system of health and social and well-being to provide whole-person, whole-community care. A multi-faceted approach will be used for addressing psychostimulant use and misuse, including education on evidence-based approaches for the unique treatment and recovery needs for psychostimulant use disorder; support, education, and engagement of families/caregivers, students, and the community to increase understanding and reduce stigma that prevents connections to services; direct supports delivered by dually trained Community Health Worker/Recovery Coaches to support the recovery process of individuals; and focused education for first responders and police departments, which includes the offering of Crisis Intervention Training (CIT).

### **Focus Areas**

- Alleviating Loss of Local Services
- Community Health Workers
- Health Literacy
- Homeless Populations

- Integration of Services
- Neonatal Abstinence Syndrome
- Workforce Development

### **Areas of Expertise**

Community Health Worker/Recovery Coach direct service to support recovery community based approach for education.

### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

- Leveraging resources for participant incentives to support Contingency Management
- Recommendations on training for meth safety concerns

### **Target Population(s)**



# **Ohio University**

### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Community of Practice Response to Psychostimulants in Fairfield County (OH)
State:	Ohio
Organization Type:	Institution of Higher Education
Website:	https://www.communitiesofpractice-rcorp.com/
Address:	1 Ohio University Building 21, The Ridges, Room 204 Athens, OH 45701-2979

### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Holly Raffle
Email:	raffle@ohio.edu
Phone:	740-597-1710

### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Ashtabula County, OH	Fairfield County, OH

Organization Name	City, State
Ashtabula County MHRSB	Ashtabula, OH
Fairfield County ADAMHS Board	Lancaster, OH
MHRSB of Seneca, Sandusky, and Wyandot Counties	Tiffin, OH
Ohio University	Athens, OH
Pacific Institute for Research and Evaluation	Columbus, OH
Sandusky County Health Department	Fremont, OH



### **Project Information:**

### **Project Summary**

The Community of Practice Response to Psychostimulants in Fairfield County (OH) will continue a highly innovative approach that empowers high-risk rural Ohio communities to work together to address psychostimulant use across the full continuum of care (prevention, treatment, and recovery). As an extension of previous RCORP-Planning and RCORP-Implementation awards, this project will support the PART (Prevention, Advocacy, Recovery, and Treatment) Coalition in implementing all six core activities associated with the RCORP-Psychostimulant Support initiative. The goals of the project are to:

- 1. Increase access to and engagement in evidence-based prevention, early intervention, treatment and recovery services for psychostimulant misuse;
- 2. Increase coordination and collaboration between organizations providing psychostimulant disorder and other SUD services;
- 3. Reduce health disparities and ensure equitable access to psychostimulant services; and
- 4. Leverage local, state, and federal resources to support implementation of activities, strategies, and programs to address psychostimulant misuse.

A key focus of project is on sustaining the local consortia and core activities beyond the project period and leveraging additional federal, state, and local funding streams. Through a community of practice approach. Ohio University's Voinovich School of Leadership and Public Service will support the local consortia with wrap-around training, technical assistance, and evaluation services to ensure the project's goals are met through a work plan that prioritizes equity and sustainability.

### **Focus Areas**

Hub & Spoke Model

### **Areas of Expertise**

- **CLAS Standards**
- Stigma

### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

- Hub-and-spoke model
- Coalition building
- Custainability planning

### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

General psychostimulant information and contemporary practices to address psychostimulant use disorder

### **Target Population(s)**

Other:

People who use multiple substances (polysubstance use)



### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	NCWR Psychostimulant Support Project	
State:	Oklahoma	
Organization Type:	Institution of Higher Education	
Address:	1013 E 66th Pl Tulsa, OK 74136	

### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Dallas DeAnne McCance
Email:	dallas.mccance@okstate.edu
Phone:	918-561-1570

### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Mayes County, OK	Muskogee County, OK
McIntosh County, OK	

Organization Name	City, State
Celebrate Recovery	Muskogee, OK
Cherokee Three Rivers Community Health Center	Muskogee, OK
Fort Gibson Police Department	Fort Gibson, OK
Gospel Rescue Mission	Muskogee, OK
Green Country Behavioral Health Services	Muskogee, OK
Mayes County DROP Task Force	Pryor, OK
Muskogee Bridges	Muskogee, OK
Muskogee Police Dept.	Muskogee, OK
Neighbors Building Neighborhoods	Muskogee, OK
Oklahoma State University Center for Health Sciences National Center for Wellness & Recovery	Tulsa, OK
ROCMND Area Youth Services	Pryor, OK



# RP-TA Oklahoma State University

### **Project Information:**

### **Project Summary**

The overarching goal of the NCWR Psychostimulant Support Project is to strengthen and expand prevention, treatment, and recovery (PTR) services for rural individuals who misuse methamphetamines in order to increase their ability to access treatment and move towards recovery. The target populations include individuals who are at risk for, have been diagnosed with, and/or are in treatment and/or recovery for psychostimulant use disorder their families and/or caregivers and other community members who reside in three rural counties: Mayes. McIntosh, and Muskogee. The needs of the targeted populations were identified by researching the health disparities and SUD/psychostimulant-related issues facing each community. The NCWR leadership and staff work with SUD/OUD coalitions, task forces, and providers across the state to identify and isolate SUD/OUD "hot spots" and begin to build community around solving the issues facing thousands of rural Oklahomans each day. The NCWR will work with existing community-based SUD prevention coalitions in these hardest hit areas by strengthening and expanding PTR services for rural individuals who misuse psychostimulants. According to the Oklahoma State Department of Health (OSDH), Mayes County had the 6th highest death rate in the state for unintentional poisonings from drug overdose McIntosh County had the 5th highest death rate in the state and Muskogee County held the highest death rate in the state (OSDH, 2020).

#### **Focus Areas**

- Health Literacy
- Integration of Services
- Mobile Healthcare Delivery

- Peer Recovery
- **Tribal Populations**

### **Areas of Expertise**

- Project ECHO
- Health Access Network (providing clinical care in conjunction with SUD services)
- Prevention

### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

- Project ECHO dissemination
- Engaging Peer Recovery Support Specialists
- Employing case management for wraparound healthcare services to those struggling with SUD

### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

- **Engaging Tribal populations**
- Reducing stigma

### **Target Population(s)**



## One Care of Southwest Virginia, Inc.

### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	SWVA Psychostimulant Response Network
State:	Virginia
Organization Type:	Public Health Organization
Website:	https://onecareva.org/
Address:	196 Cumberland Road Cedar Bluff, VA 24609-1137

### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Sherri Blair
Email:	sblair@vrha.org
Phone:	540-553-1996

### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Bland County, VA	Norton city, VA
Buchanan County, VA	Pulaski County, VA
Carroll County, VA	Russell County, VA
Dickenson County, VA	Smyth County, VA
Floyd County, VA	Tazewell County, VA
Galax city, VA	Wise County, VA
Grayson County, VA	Wythe County, VA
Lee County, VA	

Organization Name	City, State
Appalachian Center for Hope	Marion, VA
Mt Rogers Community Services Board	Wytheville, VA
One Care of Southwest Virginia, Inc.	Cedar Bluff, VA



### One Care of Southwest Virginia, Inc.

Organization Name	City, State
Southwest Virginia Graduate Medical Education Consortium	Wytheville, VA
Virginia Rural Health Association	Blacksburg, VA

### **Project Information:**

### **Project Summary**

Established in 2003, One Care of Southwest Virginia (One Care) is a consortium of community leaders dedicated to reducing overdoses and harm associated with substance use disorder (SUD) in the 18 counties and 4 independent cities of their rural Appalachian service area, 15 of which are classified as fully rural. Known for utilizing a collaborative, region-wide approach, the coalition presently includes representation from all health districts and behavioral health authorities in Southwest Virginia, as well as a diverse array of individuals from the social services, health care, higher education, law enforcement, faith-based, and recovery communities. Since its inception, One Care has partnered with a number of local agencies to provide targeted expansions of SUD/OUD services and resources throughout the region. After the Virginia State Health Commissioner declared the opioid addiction crisis a public health emergency in Virginia, One Care successfully applied for an RCORP-Planning grant to conduct a comprehensive strategic planning process and identify potential approaches to alleviate the burden of SUD and OUD in local communities. While opioids were the focus for the planning grant, the need to address the abuse of additional substances, particularly methamphetamine, was brought up by several stakeholders and behavioral health professionals. In 2020, One Care used this feedback and the planning completed in the FY18 RCORP-P award to successfully obtain a 5-year SAMHSA Strategic Prevention Framework (PFS) grant to tackle opioid and methamphetamine use in SWVA Virginia. One Care wishes to build upon the successes of the initial RCORP-P grant while complementing the current prevention work of the PFS award by establishing the Psychostimulant Response Network (PRN). For the PRN, One Care has coalesced around a goal of achieving significant reductions in substance abuse and related social, economic, and health factors throughout the Southwest Virginia service area, with a particular emphasis on methamphetamine.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Integration of Services,
- Mobile Healthcare Delivery

- Peer Recovery
- Workforce Development

### Areas of Expertise

Serving our communities

### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Setting up meetings with all contractors

### **Target Population(s)**



### Oswego County Opportunities, Inc.

### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Strengthening the Psychostimulant Safety Net in Oswego County
State:	New York
Organization Type:	Community based organization
Website:	https://www.oco.org/
Address:	239 Oneida Street Fulton, NY 13069

### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Virginia Bough
Email:	vbough@oco.org
Phone:	315-598-4740 x1090

### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State
Oswego County, NY

#### **Consortium Members:**

Organization Name	City, State
COCOAA	Oswego, NY
Farnham Family Services	Oswego, NY
Oswego County Opportunities, Inc.	Fulton, NY
Victory Transformation Center	Oswego, NY

### **Project Information:**

### **Project Summary**

The goal of this initiative is to reduce the morbidity and mortality of SUD/OUD, particularly related to psychostimulant misuse, in high-risk rural communities by strengthening and expanding prevention, treatment and recovery services. OCO will work closely with the other members of the Oswego County Opioid Response Consortium to complete the core activities in order to enhance individuals' ability to access prevention, treatment, and recovery services. The Oswego County Opioid Response Consortium was formed as part of the RCORP Planning III grant and membership has grown to include a diverse group of stakeholders dedicated to improving the health of Oswego County residents. Strategies for these improvements include a social media marketing campaign to reduce the stigma of SUD/OUD,



### **Oswego County** Opportunities, Inc.

increased naloxone training and distribution, implementing evidence based programing for youth age 18-24, educating the community and providers on SUD/OUD, increasing trainings for providers, increased screening for SUD/OUD, and a peer workforce marketing campaign.

### **Focus Areas**

- **Homeless Populations**
- Infant & Child Health
- Integration of Services

- Peer Recovery
- Workforce Development
- Women's Health

### **Areas of Expertise**

- Collaboration
- Gathering data
- Engaging diverse community stakeholders

### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

- **Establishing Harm Reduction Works Meetings**
- Collaboration
- Needs Assessment Gap Analysis

#### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

- Engaging people with lived experience
- Peer recruitment

Other:

Working with emergency responders

Target Population(s	
Age:	Children (0-12), Adolescents (13-17), Young Adult (18-24)
Health Status:	People with/at risk for OUD or SUD
Special Populations:	People Experiencing Homelessness, Pregnant and Parenting Women

Families of People With OUD/SUD, Healthcare Workers and Providers



### **Piedmont Regional Community Services**

### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Mobilizing a Drug-Free Patrick County
State:	Virginia
Organization Type:	Behavioral Health Provider
Website:	https://piedmontcsb.wixsite.com/piedmontcommunitysvc
Address:	24 Clay Street Martinsville, VA 24112-2810

### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Regina Clark
Email:	rclark@piedmontcsb.org
Phone:	276-632-4037

### **Target Service Area(s):**

		<b>O</b> 4	
Cou	ntv	STA	TΩ
OUU		Ola	

Patrick County, VA

#### **Consortium Members:**

Organization Name	City, State
Patrick County Department of Social Services	Stuart, VA
Patrick County Family Practice	Stuart, VA
Patrick County Sheriff's Office	Stuart, VA
Piedmont Community Services	Martinsville, VA
Piedmont Regional Community Services	Stuart, VA
Tri Area Community Health	Laurel Fork, VA

### **Project Information:**

### **Project Summary**

The established Consortium will unite the five organizations in order to provide a comprehensive effort aimed at reducing use and misuse of psychostimulants while also reducing the consequences of this use: family management issues, healthcare issues, criminal behavior, and lost opportunities for those suffering with addiction.



### **Piedmont Regional Community Services**

### **Focus Areas**

- Peer Recovery
- Community Behavioral health

### **Areas of Expertise**

Strong success record in developing and promoting Prevention efforts in schools and the community. Strong background in partnership development within the community and building services to meet community needs.

### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Establishing a peer led Community Recovery Program that helps participants learn job skills and training, along with receiving services, which help them increase their likelihood of reaching and maintaining successful outcomes for themselves.

### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Talking with others about OBAT (office-based addiction treatment) and learning how others in rural areas are implementing their programs.

### **Target Population(s)**



### **Redwood Community** Services, Inc.

### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Safe Communities Psychostimulant Response Coalition
State:	California
Organization Type:	Community based organization
Website:	https://redwoodcommunityservices.org/
Address:	631 South Orchard Avenue Ukiah, CA 95482

### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Lindsey Painter
Email:	painterl@redwoodcommunityservices.org
Phone:	707-532-4641

### **Target Service Area(s):**

### County, State

Lake County, CA

#### **Consortium Members:**

Organization Name	City, State
Adventist Health - Clearlake	Clearlake, CA
Hope Is Rising Lake County	Lakeport, CA
Lake County Behavioral Health (North Shore)	Lucerne, CA
Lake County Behavioral Health (South Shore)	Clearlake, CA
Redwood Community Services, Inc.	Lakeport, CA

### **Project Information:**

### **Project Summary**

The Safe Communities Coalition will focus on serving individuals who are at risk for, have been diagnosed with, or are in treatment and/or recovery for psychostimulant disorders, their families or caregivers, and chronically marginalized and underserved populations, including but not limited to: racial and ethnic minorities, low-income populations, pregnant women, transition-age youth, and people experiencing homelessness. The Safe Communities consortium will expand the Safe Rx coalition to include a focus on education, prevention, intervention, treatment, and recovery of the most prevalent psychostimulant substance use



### **Redwood Community** Services, Inc.

issue in Lake County, methamphetamine. In addition, the Safe Communities coalition will provide harm reduction and trauma-informed trainings to educate stakeholders expand capacity to offer and sustain culturally responsive services distribute educational material throughout the community to assist in de-stigmatization of service access establish crosssector data sharing with partner agencies enhance discharge coordination for people in treatment and recovery expand peer workforce and community and target populations to learn about the Safe Rx and the Safe Communities Coalition project. The Safe Communities Coalition will continue to bridge the gap between social determinants of health and other systemic issues by collaboratively addressing health challenges of residents and serving communities with impactful solutions that establish linkages, promote and expand recovery communities, leverage shared resources, and coordinate care. The Safe Communities Coalition will leverage partnerships at the local/community, state, and regional levels, such as with rural counties and municipalities, Tribal governments, various agencies providing healthcare coverage, law enforcement, community recovery organizations, and faith-based organizations to expand and streamline the continuum of care for the region.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Adolescent Health
- Homeless Populations
- MOUD/MAT Implementation
- Peer Recovery
- Community Behavioral Health
- Women's Health

### **Areas of Expertise**

We provide training on a wide variety of topics related to mental health and wellness, caregiving, trauma, and substance use.

### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

We would welcome assistance in any area since we are new to this grant.

### **Target Population(s)**



### **Shortgrass Community Health** Center, Inc.

### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Shortgrass Community Health Center, Inc.
State:	Oklahoma
Organization Type:	FQHC
Website:	http://shortgrasschc.com/
Address:	400 E. Sycamore Hollis, OK 73550-0161

### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Ginger Creech
Email:	gcreech@shortgrasschc.com
Phone:	580-688-2800

### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Greer County, OK	Kiowa County, OK
Harmon County, OK	Tillman County, OK
Jackson County, OK	

### **Consortium Members:**

Organization Name	City, State
District 5 – Southwest Oklahoma Region County Health Departments	Altus, OK
Oklahoma District Attorney's Office – 3rd District	Altus, OK
Oklahoma State University Center for Health Sciences	Tulsa, OK
Shortgrass Community Health Center	Hollis, OK

### **Project Information:**

### **Project Summary**

Reducing stigma and integrating services for medical and behavioral health along with peer recovery and MAT, when appropriate. Distribution of naloxone with a focus on all age groups.



### **Shortgrass Community Health** Center, Inc.

### **Focus Areas**

- Community Behavioral Health
- Integration of Services,
- Mobile Healthcare Delivery

- MOUD/MAT Implementation
- Peer Recovery

### **Areas of Expertise**

We are still learning

### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Integrated services

### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Overcoming stigma in rural communities

### **Target Population(s)**



### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Utah Rural Opioid Healthcare Consortium - South Central (UROHC-SC)
State:	Utah
Organization Type:	Institution of Higher Education
Website:	https://www.utahopioids.org/
Address:	351 W University Blvd Cedar City, UT 84720-2470

### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Kasey Shakespear
Email:	kaseyshakespear@suu.edu
Phone:	435-879-4364

### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Carbon County, UT	Kane County, UT
Emery County, UT	Piute County, UT
Garfield County, UT	Wayne County, UT
Grand County, UT	

Organization Name	City, State
Carbon Medical Services Association, Inc.	Helper, UT
Castleview Hospital	Price, UT
Green River Medical Center	Green River, UT
Moab Regional Hospital	Moab, UT
Positive Pathways	Price, UT
Rocky Mountain High Intensity Drug Trafficking Areas (RM HIDTA)	Taylorsville, UT
Southeast Utah Health Department	Price, UT



Organization Name	City, State
StepOne Service	Price, UT
Utah Center for Rural Health/Southern Utah AHEC at Southern Utah University (UCRH/ SU-AHEC at SUU)	Cedar City, UT
Utah Division of Child & Family Services (DCFS)	Castle Dale, UT
Utah State University (USU) Health Extensions: Advocacy, Research & Teaching (HEART)	Price, UT
Utah Support Advocates for Recovery Awareness (USARA)	Moab, UT

### **Project Information:**

### **Project Summary**

Our project is focusing on preventative efforts for children with high ACE scores, increasing available resources and supporting a broad range of professionals to develop skills to address substance use disorder.

### **Focus Areas**

- Adolescent Health
- **Community Behavioral Health**
- Integration of Services

- Peer Recovery
- Workforce Development

### **Areas of Expertise**

Community engagement

### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

- Identifying populations with high ACE scores
- Strengthening families program

### **Target Population(s)**



### St. Luke's Miners Memorial Hospital

### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Reducing Psychostimulant Use in Schuylkill/Carbon Co.
State:	Pennsylvania
Organization Type:	Rural local hospital, Rural Not-For-Profit Hospital
Website:	https://www.slhn.org/miners
Address:	360 West Ruddle Street Coaldale, PA 18218

### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Kerri Quick
Email:	kerri.quick@sluhn.org
Phone:	570-778-7083

### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Carbon County, PA	Schuylkill County, PA

#### **Consortium Members:**

Organization Name	City, State
Child Development Inc.	Tamaqua, PA
Clinical Outcomes Group, Inc (COGI)	Pottsville, PA
Panther Valley School District (PVSD)	Lansford , PA
St. Luke's Miners (SLM)	Coaldale, PA
Tamaqua Area School District (TASD)	Tamaqua, PA

### **Project Information:**

### **Project Summary**

St. Luke's Hospital - Miners Campus (SLM) serves rural Coaldale, Pennsylvania, and both Schuylkill and Carbon Counties in Northeastern Pennsylvania. Through its community involvement and engagement, as well as Community Health Needs Assessments (CHNAs). SLM has identified that the target service area is at high risk for substance use disorder. The prevalence rate of opioid use disorder (OUD), opioid overdoses and opioid overdose mortality rates are all higher than national rates. Narcotics and over-the-counter drugs are used primarily by the community, including adolescents. Located in a rural, medically underserved



### St. Luke's Miners Memorial **Hospital**

area, population-to-provider ratios are worse than the state and US top performers. Stigma, transportation barriers, and cost of treatment prevent most from accessing treatment and recovery. Prevention efforts need to be enhanced to curb the swelling rate of SUD. Based on its planning and outreach efforts in the 2018 Rural Communities Opioid Response Program -Planning and the 2019 Rural Community Opioid Response Program - Implementation as well as the Western Rural CHNA June 2022, SLM has identified prevention and treatment resources and developed strategic and workforce plans to reduce SUD-associated morbidity and mortality. This SLM consortium includes Panther Valley and Tamagua Area School Districts, the Tamagua and Coaldale Head Start programs, and the Clinical Outcomes Group, Inc. (COGI).

### **Focus Areas**

- Adolescent Health
- Co-occurring Disorders
- Community Behavioral Health
- Community Health Workers
- Health Literacy
- Homeless Populations

- Hub & Spoke Model
- Integration of Services
- Peer Recovery
- School-Based Care
- Workforce Development

### **Areas of Expertise**

Community Health Worker

Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Stigma Reduction

Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance

Incorporating CRS services

Target Population(s)



# **Texas A&M University System**

### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Golden Crescent Psychostimulant Support (GC-PS)
State:	Texas
Organization Type:	Institution of Higher Education
Website:	http://www.nursing.tamu.edu
Address:	8447 Riverside Parkway Clinical Building 3515 Bryan, TX 77845-4375

### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Jodie Gary
Email:	jcgary@tamu.edu
Phone:	979-218-4115

### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Calhoun County, TX	Jackson County, TX
Colorado County, TX	Karnes County, TX
DeWitt County, TX	Lavaca County, TX
Fayette County, TX	Matagorda County, TX
Goliad County, TX	Refugio County, TX
Gonzales County, TX	Wharton County, TX

Organization Name	City, State
Billy T. Cattan Recovery Outreach	Victoria, TX
Cuero Regional Hospital	Cuero, TX
Southeast Texas Health System	Weimar, TX
Texas A&M University College of Nursing	Bryan, TX



### Texas A&M University System

### **Project Information:**

### **Project Summary**

Golden Crescent Psychostimulant Support (GC-PS) responds to HRSA's RCORP initiative to reduce morbidity and mortality related to substance use disorder in high-risk rural communities. The purpose of GC-PS is to further develop, advance, and extend SUD initiatives and resources for prevention, treatment, and recovery capital in rural areas of Texas with emphasis on psychostimulant use disorders, specifically methamphetamines. GC-PS will target community-voiced concerns about methamphetamine use and expand initiatives to counties surrounding the Golden Crescent counties (Figure 1). GC-PS project goals are to:

- 1. Strengthen SUD prevention activities with focus on individuals in the rural counties at risk for psychostimulant use disorder (particularly methamphetamines), their families, caregivers, and other community members through educational outreach.
- 2. Enhance treatment services and recovery capital through expansion of a communityengaged peer recovery support specialist (PRSS) program for rural residents diagnosed with or in treatment and/or recovery for SUD(s). Our HRSA RCORP-PS proposal leverages the strong foundation this collaborative has built. Over the past two years, we developed and begun implementing a strategic plan to increase recovery capital in the Golden Crescent, with focus on education on and access to screening, referral, treatment, and recovery resources. Our data indicate psychostimulant use is prevalent and recovery capital to address methamphetamine use is also critically needed. Our proposal expands current efforts to address specific education and treatment for stimulant use disorder and promote recovery using evidence-based and stigma-free interventions. TAMU CON will lead a Psychostimulant Support (PS) Consortium with Cuero Hospital, the SouthEast Texas Health System (SETHS), and BTCRO, who have capacity to meet project goals, supported by a robust PRSS Program. The PS Consortium has the expertise, collaborative ethic, and capacity to focus on strong community-voiced concern of methamphetamine use.

### **Focus Areas**

Health Literacy

Peer Recovery

### **Areas of Expertise**

Education

### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Moving a consortium to a Recovery Oriented System of Care (ROSC).

#### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Enhancing peer services for cross-training within the community.

### **Target Population(s)**



### United Way of the Wabash Valley, Inc.

### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Wabash Valley Substance Use Disorders Council Psychostimulant Support Consortium
State:	Indiana
Organization Type:	Community based organization, United Way of the Wabash Valley
Website:	https://uwwv.org/substance-use-disorders-impact-council/
Address:	100 S 7th St Terre Haute, IN 47807

### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Matt Swift
Email:	mswift@uwwv.org
Phone:	8122356287

### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Clark County, IN	Sullivan County, IN
Parke County, IN	Vermillion County, IN

Organization Name	City, State
Chances And Services for Youth, Inc.	Terre Haute, IN
Child-Adult Resource Services	Rockville, IN
Clark County Probation Office	Marshall, IL
Clark County Sheriff's Office	Marshall, IL
Cork Medical Center	Marshall, IL
Dr. Jennifer Hutchens, PsyD, HSPP  Terre Haute, IN	
FSA Counseling Center	Terre Haute, IN
Hamilton Center, Inc.	Terre Haute, IN
Human Resources Center	Marshall, IL



# United Way of the Wabash Valley, Inc.

Organization Name	City, State
Indiana Rural Health Association	Linton, IN
Indiana State University	Terre Haute, IN
IU Health Bloomington	Terre Haute, IN
Ivy Tech Community College	Terre Haute, IN
Mental Health America of West Central Indiana	Terre Haute, IN
Next Step Foundation, Inc.	Terre Haute, IN
North Central Parke Community School Corporation	Rockville, IN
North Vermillion Community School Corporation	Cayuga, IN
Northeast School Corporation	Selburn, IN
Parke County Sheriff's Office	Rockville, IN
Richard G. Lugar Center for Rural Health	Terre Haute, IN
South Vermillion Community School Corporation	Clinton, IN
Southwest School Corporation	Sullivan, IN
Sullivan County Community Hospital	Sullivan, IN
Sullivan County Sheriff's Office	Sullivan, IN
Terre Haute Chamber of Commerce	Terre Haute, IN
Union Hospital - Clinton	Clinton, IN
United Way of the Wabash Valley	Terre Haute, IN
Valley Professionals Community Health Center	Clinton, IN
Vermillion County Sheriff's Office Hillsdale, IN	
WorkOne	Terre Haute, IN



### United Way of the Wabash Valley, Inc.

### **Project Information:**

### **Project Summary**

United Way of the Wabash Valley, Inc. (UWWV) is a volunteer-led, non-profit organization in west central Indiana engaged in collective impact to address the root causes of key community issues. The Wabash Valley Substance Use Disorders Council Psychostimulant Support Consortium Project will work to directly address psychostimulant abuse/misuse, with a primary focus on methamphetamine, by implementing designated core activities in prevention, treatment, and recovery. Major activities include increased school-based prevention programming, life skills training, parenting skills training, cognitive behavioral therapy, and SBIRT training for rural service provider organizations. Increased recovery services will include the implementation of Recovery Café models and contingency management programs at new rural-based recovery residences, as well as increased use of smart-phone technology to expand the recovery eco-system and facilitate better referrals to treatment.

### **Focus Areas**

- Adolescent Health
- Community Behavioral Health
- Community Health Workers

- Hub & Spoke Model
- Peer Recovery

### **Areas of Expertise**

- Utilizing hub and spoke model for grant management
- Consortium member data collection
- Utilizing providers from small metro areas to provide rural services

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

- Utilizing hub and spoke model for grant management
- Consortium member data collection
- Utilizing providers from small metro areas to provide rural services

### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

- Stigma
- Transportation
- School-Based Prevention
- Workforce retention/recruitment

### **Target Population(s)**



### **Washington County Memorial** Hospital

### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Washington County Rural Health Network
State:	Missouri
Organization Type:	Critical Access Hospital
Website:	https://wcmhosp.org/
Address:	300 Healthway Dr. Potosi, MO 63664-0000

### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Beverly Williams
Email:	bwilliams@wcmhosp.org
Phone:	573-438-5451

### **Target Service Area(s):**

### County, State

Washington County, MO

#### **Consortium Members:**

Organization Name	City, State
Great Mines Health Center	Potosi, MO
Washington County Ambulance District	Potosi, MO
Washington County Community Partnership	Potosi, MO
Washington County Health Department	Potosi, MO
Washington County Memorial Hospital	Potosi, MO

### **Project Information:**

### **Project Summary**

We are focused on the 18-64 age group; any person suffering from substance misuse is part of our focus. We seek to bring medication and counseling treatment to our patients.

### **Focus Areas**



- Community Health Workers
- MOUD/MAT Implementation
- Neonatal Abstinence Syndrome
- Workforce Development

### Areas of Expertise

MAT

Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

MAT

**Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance** 

Methamphetamine treatment

**Target Population(s)**